
Public Cable Television Authority Agenda 
January 17, 2024 
Page 1 of 4 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2, THIS 
AGENDA IS POSTED NOT LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE AND TIME ABOVE. ALL 
WRITTEN MATERIALS RELATING TO EACH AGENDA ITEM ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF EACH MEMBER CITY OF PCTA: 

Fountain Valley City Hall, 10200 Slater Avenue, Fountain Valley, CA 92708 
Stanton City Hall, 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680 

Westminster City Hall, 8200 Westminster Boulevard, Westminster, CA 92683 

ALL  AGENDAS,  NOTICES,  AND  RELATED  DOCUMENTS  CAN  BE  ACCESSED  ONLINE  AT 
https://www.fountainvalley.gov/599/Public-Cable-Television-Authority. 

IN THE EVENT ANY MATTER NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA IS PROPOSED TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD 
FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION, IT WILL BE DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH BROWN ACT REQUIREMENTS. 

PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY 
A Joint Powers Agency of the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster 

10350 Fern Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680 

MEETING AGENDA 

JANUARY 17, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

MEETING LOCATION: Stanton City Hall, City Council Chambers 
7800 Katella Avenue Stanton, CA 90680 

ORDER OF BUSINESS: 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call

3. Public Comments: Persons wishing to address the Board on PCTA matters may as
determined by the Chair; comments are limited to three minutes or deferred until the
specific agenda item.

4. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be
routine and will be enacted on simultaneously with one motion without discussion, unless
separate action and/or discussion is requested by a board member, staff, or a member of the
public.

A. Minute Approval of December 20, 2023, Regular Meeting: See backup to Item
4A.

B. Receive/File Register: See backup to Item 4B.

https://www.fountainvalley.gov/599/Public-Cable-Television-Authority


 
Public Cable Television Authority Agenda  
January 17, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 

C. Receive/File Treasurer’s/Administrative Expenditure Reports: See backup to Item 
4C. 

5. Reports: 
A. Report of Board 
B. Report of Treasurer 
C. Report of Attorney 
D. Report of Administration 

 
6. New Business 

A. Interim PCTA Administrative Staff Support - December 2023 Invoices 
i. Summary: The PCTA is currently in a transitional period as the Board 

determines the appropriate level of administrative staff support. During 
this interim period, the Board may choose to utilize the staff of the Cities 
of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster to provide interim PCTA 
administrative staff support.  

ii. Recommended Action: Approve payment for the December 2023 invoices 
submitted from the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster 
for a total not-to-exceed amount of $3,195.61.  
 

B. PCTA Lease of Dotson Park Facility 
i. Summary: The PCTA has leased the Dotson Park Facility in the City of 

Stanton for $1,200 per month from January 1, 2023 – December 31, 
2023.   

• The Dotson Park facility is located at 10350 Fern Avenue in the City 
of Stanton. 

• The facility is approximately 1,080 square feet.  
• The lease amount includes electricity and water costs.  
• The lease amount increases by CPI each January 1. The CPI for the 

Orange County area was 2.8% as of November 2023 (the last index 
available). The 2024 monthly lease payments will be $1,233.60.  

ii.  Recommended action: Direct staff to either identify a new location for 
storage of PCTA equipment or extend the lease for another year or on a 
month-to-month basis.  
 

C. Efforts to Determine Viewership Numbers and Demographics 
i. Summary: The Board asked interim staff to make a recommendation to 

determine viewership numbers and demographics. Staff is proposing to 
run an opportunity drawing with three grocery gift card prizes valued at 
$50 each.  

• Viewers can only get information on the drawing by watching 
PCTA, as the info page will only be shown on the broadcast channel. 
Information should not be shared via social media, newsletter, 
website, or any other non-broadcast format.  

• Viewers will have the option to enter the drawing via QR code, 
sending in an email, or calling a phone number.  



 
Public Cable Television Authority Agenda  
January 17, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 

• Viewers will be asked a few simple questions, including their city of 
residence, number of years they have lived in the city, their age, their 
gender, what they watch most on Channel 3, and what types of 
topics they would be interested in seeing more of.  

• The drawing period will be open for a period of 4 weeks.  
ii. Recommended action: Provide direction to staff on the proposed 

opportunity drawing. 
 

D. PCTA Assignment of Projects 
i. Summary: At its last meeting, the Board authorized staff to assign projects 

independently by City based on desired scope of work, past experience, and 
availability. City staff has developed the following process to advance this 
direction. 

• Issue an RFQ for desired services.  
• Based on responses, create an updated list of on-call contractors.  
• Each city will utilize the list of on-call contractors on an as-needed 

basis. 
ii. Recommended action: 

1. Authorize staff to proceed with preparing and issuing an RFQ. 
2. Direct staff to return with the results of the RFQ at a future meeting.  
 

E. Part-Time Employee Job Description 
i. Summary: The Board asked interim staff to make a recommendation as to 

job duties and responsibilities for a part-time employee. Based solely on 
interim staff’s efforts to provide the basics to keep operations running, the 
following duties and responsibilities have been identified:       

• Accounting (approximately 2-4 hours per month) 
• Receive invoices from contractors and receive confirmation 

from City clients that invoices are approved to be paid.  
• Code invoices appropriately and submit to bookkeeper for 

processing.  
• Receive financial reports from bookkeeper and review for 

any anomalies. 
• Present financial reports to the Board.  
• Quarterly management of PEG funds/franchise fees and 

disbursement. 
• Oversee annual audit activities. 

• Agenda (approximately 2-4 hours per month) 
• Prepare meeting agenda and associated staff reports.  
• Prepare minutes from meetings.  
• Post/notice agenda as required.  

• Broadcasting (approximately 4-8 hours per month) 
• Inventory and maintain broadcasting equipment, coordinate 

check out of equipment to contractors as requested. 



 
Public Cable Television Authority Agenda  
January 17, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 

• Maintain broadcasting server and other associated 
appliances. 

• Serve as a backup to the Master Control Operator. 
• Communications (level of efforts will depend on Board’s direction, 

approximately 2 – 4 hours per month). 
• Maintain PCTA website and social media sites. 

• Membership and IT Renewals (annual renewals are a once a year 
effort that should take approximately 1-2 hours per year once 
organized). 

• Manage all annual membership renewals.  
• Manage all IT renewals related to software, hardware, and 

services.  
ii. Recommended action: Provide direction to staff on the proposed options 

for providing these services:  
• Option 1: Develop a job description with a market-appropriate 

hourly rate range and return to the Board for approval for posting.  
• Option 2: Include the requested services as part of the RFQ 

issuance discussed in Item d.  
 

7. ADJOURNMENT TO February 21, 2024, at Stanton City Council Chambers, 7800 
Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680. 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes - December 20, 2023 
Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of December 20, 2023 

7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 92680 

1. Call to Order:  Chair David J. Shawver called the meeting to order at 9:06 A.M.

2. Roll Call:
Present:  Director Glenn Grandis, City of Fountain Valley, Director Kimberly Ho, City of Westminster, 

Director NamQuan Nguyen, City of Westminster, Director Carol Warren, City of Stanton, 
Vice-Chair Kim Constantine, City of Fountain Valley, and Chair David J. Shawver, City of 
Stanton. 

Absent: None. 

Excused:  None. 

3. Public Comments:  None

4. Consent Calendar:
Director NamQuan Nguyen motioned to approve the Consent Calendar Seconded by Director Kimberly Ho

Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 6 (Constantine, Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren) 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

Motion unanimously carried 6-0 

A. Minutes Approved: Special Meeting/Study Session of November 15, 2023.
B. Received/Filed Register.
C. Received/Filed Treasurer’s/Administrative Expenditure Reports.

5. Reports:
A. Report of Board – None.
B. Report of Treasurer - Financial reports will be reported on one month in arrears, the Board will re-use the

same packet in January that the Board used for this month.
C. Report of Attorney - None
D. Report of Administration - None

Item: 4A



 
Regular Meeting Minutes - December 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 4 

6. New Business 
A. Interim PCTA Administrative Staff Support 

i. Summary: The PCTA is currently in a transitional period as the Board determines the appropriate 
level of administrative staff support. During this interim period, the Board may choose to utilize the 
staff of the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster to provide interim PCTA 
administrative staff support. 

ii. Recommended Action: Authorize the staff of the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and 
Westminster to provide interim PCTA administrative staff support until further notice. Approve the 
fully burdened hourly rates as set forth below.  

• City of Fountain Valley 

o City Manager: $157.42 
o Management Analyst: $53.03 
o Lower level staff may be utilized based upon the City’s submitted fully burdened 

rate. 

• City of Stanton 

o City Manager: $173.30 
o City Clerk: $92.01 
o Departmental Assistant: $55.05 
o Management Analyst: $48.68 
o Lower level staff may be utilized based upon the City’s submitted fully burdened 

rate. 

• City of Westminster 

o City Manager: $153.27 
o Finance Director: $133.05 
o Admin: $107.79 
o Finance Admin 1: $68.88 
o Finance Admin 2: $51.23 
o Lower level staff may be utilized based upon the City’s submitted fully burdened 

rate. 

Motion/Second: Shawver/Constantine 
Motion carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  6 (Constantine, Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren) 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
Motion unanimously carried 6-0 
 
The Board authorized the staff of the Cities of Fountain Valley, Stanton, and Westminster to provide interim 
PCTA administrative staff support until further notice. The Board approved the fully burdened hourly rates 
as set forth above. 



 
Regular Meeting Minutes - December 20, 2023 

Page 3 of 4 

B. NATOA 2024 Membership Renewal Notice 
i. Summary: The 2023 National Association of Telecommunications Officers and Advisors (NATOA) 

membership will be expiring on 12/31/2023. The Board will consider renewing their NATOA 
membership for 2024. The annual dues are $2,495.   

ii. Recommended action: Provide staff with direction on NATOA membership renewal.  
 

Substitute Motion: Approve recommended action and assign Director Warren and Director Ho as PCTA 
NATOA representatives. 
 
Motion/Second: Grandis/Nguyen 
Motion carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  6 (Constantine, Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren) 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
Motion unanimously carried 6-0 
 
The Board approved recommended action to proceed with NATOA membership renewal and assigned 
Director Warren and Director Ho as PCTA NATOA representatives. 
 
C. PCTA Assignment of Projects 

i. Summary: The former was responsible for delegating City projects to PCTA contractors. City staff 
would like to independently select their own contractors based on scope of work, past experience, 
and availability.   

ii. Recommended action: Authorize staff to assign projects independently based on scope of work, past 
experience, and availability.  

 
Motion/Second: Nguyen/Ho 
Motion carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  6 (Constantine, Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren) 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
Motion unanimously carried 6-0 
 
The Board authorized staff to assign projects independently based on scope of work, past experience, and 
availability. 
 
D. Charter Transition to HD Upgrade 

i. Summary: Previously, the Board had considered upgrading Charter services to HD. Ultimately, the 
upgrade was not approved. The City of Fountain Valley has asked to reconsider the upgrade request. 
The estimated recurring monthly charge for the City of Fountain Valley across two facilities (10200 
Slater Avenue and 10641 Stanford Avenue) would be $795 or $9,540 per year. The one-time charge 
would equal $435. The City of Fountain Valley would request reimbursement for the one-time and 
annual charges from the PCTA PEG funds.  



 
Regular Meeting Minutes - December 20, 2023 

Page 4 of 4 

ii. Recommended action: Provide direction to staff.  
 

Substitute Motion: Table for three (3) months. 
 

Motion/Second: Grandis/Nguyen 
Motion carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  6 (Constantine, Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren) 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
Motion unanimously carried 6-0 

 
The Board approved substitute motion to table the charter transition to HD upgrade for three months. 

 
E. Reorganization of Board: Discuss and identify new appointees. 
 
Motion/Second: Shawver/Nguyen 
Motion carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  6 (Constantine, Grandis, Ho, Nguyen, Shawver, Warren) 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
Motion unanimously carried 6-0 
 
Appointees: 

• Ted Bui, City of Fountain Valley 
• Glenn Grandis, City of Fountain Valley 
• Kimberly Ho, City of Westminster 
• NamQuan Nguyen, City of Westminster 
• David J. Shawver, City of Stanton 
• Carol Warren, City of Stanton 

 
Appointment of Chair/Vice Chair: 

• The Board appointed David J. Shawver as Chair. 
• The Board appointed Kimberly Ho as Vice Chair. 

 
7. Adjournment:  10:10 A.M. in memory of Ms. Loreen Berlin. 

To the next regularly scheduled meeting, January 17, 2024, at 9:00 A.M. at Stanton City Hall, Council 
Chambers, 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680. 



Item: 4B & 4C

































Stanton, CA 90680

10350 Fern Avenue

Attn: Louis Rocha, Supervising Manager

Public Cable Television Authority

BILL TO

DATE INVOICE NO

000040212/20/2023

AMOUNTQUANTITYDESCRIPTION

DUE DATE

EFFECTIVE RATE CREDIT BALANCEDISCOUNT

Due Upon Receipt

 0.00PREVIOUS OUTSTANDING BALANCE

Monthly Meeting Agenga Copies - December 2023:

Staff Time - Patricia A. Vazquez, City 

Clerk

 1.00  101.21  0.00  101.21 0.00101.21

Staff Time - Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City 

Manager

 1.00  421.12  0.00  421.12 0.00421.12

108 Pages @ $0.10 per page  1.00  10.80  0.00  10.80 0.0010.80

INVOICE TOTAL:  533.13  0.00  533.13 0.00

PLEASE DETACH BOTTOM PORTION & REMIT WITH YOUR PAYMENT

DUE DATE INVOICE NO

0000402
Customer Name:

Customer No:

Account No:

Public Cable Television Authority

 - Copies

008308

0000140

Please remit payment by the due date to:

City of Stanton

7800 Katella Avenue

Stanton, CA  90680-3162

For questions please contact us at (714) 379-9222

Ending Balance: 

Invoice Total: 

533.13

533.13

Credit Applied: 

AMOUNT PAID:

0.00

Discounts: 0.00

INVOICE BALANCE: $533.13

Previous Balance:  0.00

Due Upon Receipt

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=SSCustomer&id=008308
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=ARAccount&id=0000140


CUSTOMER INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE TOTAL DUEAMOUNT PAID DUE DATE

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE UOM ORIGINAL BILL ADJUSTED PAID AMOUNT DUE

Invoice Total:

Remit Portion

Invoice Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

Amount Paid

Due Date

Invoice Total Due

DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
FINANCE DEPARTMENT
8200 WESTMINSTER BLVD
WESTMINSTER CA  92683
714.898.3311

PAYMENT MUST BE
RECEIVED ON OR
BEFORE THE DUE DATE
TO AVOID A $10 LATE
CHARGE

 General Invoice
Customer Copy

For questions please call 714.548.3192

PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION $2,121.2802/03/202401/04/2024 77 $0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 1.00

DECEMBER PCTA HOURS

CITY MANAGER
4.0 HOURS $613.08

$613.080000 EACH $613.08 $0.00 $0.00 $613.08

MISCELLANEOUS 1.00

DECEMBER PCTA HOURS

FINANCE DIRECTOR
8.5 HOURS $1,130.93

$1130.930000 EACH $1,130.93 $0.00 $0.00 $1,130.93

MISCELLANEOUS 1.00

DECEMBER PCTA HOURS

COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR
3.5 HOURS $377.27

$377.270000 EACH $377.27 $0.00 $0.00 $377.27

$2,121.28

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
FINANCE DEPARTMENT
8200 WESTMINSTER BLVD
WESTMINSTER CA  92683
714.898.3311

PAYMENT MUST BE
RECEIVED ON OR
BEFORE THE DUE DATE
TO AVOID A $10 LATE
CHARGE

02/03/2024

$2,121.28

01/04/2024

77

1102

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER

 General Invoice

PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION
10200 SLATER AVE
FOUNTAIN VALLEY, CA 92708


	Page 1: Items 1 - 4B
	Page 2: Items 4C - 6C
	Page 3: 6C cont'd - 6E
	Page 4: 6E cont'd - 7
	4A - Approval of 12/20/23 Minutes
	4B & 4C - PCTA November 2023
	6A - Invoices
	Invoice - Fountain Valley
	Invoice - Stanton
	Invoice - Westminster




